To: School Board

Mr. Matson
From: Jamie
Re: Notes from Activities Committee meeting

1. The activities committee is recommending to the teacher negotiations committee that a speed and strength coach
position be negotiated into Schedule C of the Master Agreement. This would be a nine month position, or three different
seasons at a cost of $1,000 per season. The total cost for nine months is estimated to be $3,000.

The funding for this new position would have to come from alternative sources other than the general fund. If
external/alternative funding is not available to fund this new position, the position would go unfilled for the year/s that
alternative funding does not exist. It was made clear that the addition of this position in Schedule C was not to add
additional costs to the school district. )

2. The committee is looking forward to continuing to support Coach Sue Peterson, as she
prepares for her second year as the coach of the girls basketball program.




